### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/corrine-burger-9b17474 (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

Mortgage Lending Banking Financial Analysis

### Certifications

Securities, Broker-Dealer Agent Registration

Securities, Broker-Dealer Agent Registration

# Corrine Burger

Managing Director at JPMorgan Chase Dublin, Ohio, United States

## Summary

Proven executive with demonstrated ability to manage large professional teams, solve complex business issues, manage multiple projects, in a highly motivated performance driven culture. Over 20 years of financial institution experience with demonstrated leadership, communication, analytical and influential skills. Significant financial reporting and external reporting experience and expertise.

## Experience

One Columbus
Board Member
August 2019 - Present (3 years 5 months)

Columbus State Community College Member Board Of Trustees August 2018 - Present (4 years 5 months) Columbus, Ohio Metropolitan Area

JPMorgan Chase & Co. 31 years 11 months

Chief Control Officer, Consumer & Community Banking January 2016 - Present (7 years)

Operations Executive January 2015 - Present (8 years)

Responsible for Operations Service Delivery & Readiness as well as Consumer related Regulatory Operations.

SVP Chief Control Officer, Mortgage Banking December 2012 - January 2015 (2 years 2 months) Columbus, Ohio Area

Responsible for ensuring appropriate and meaningful risk measures and controls are in place to limit risk exposure. The function works closely with

Legal, Compliance and Audit to oversee operating controls across the business, end to end, and assists in managing identified issues through resolution. Also responsible for the operational assessments for third party providers and numerous governance and oversight programs.

SVP Operations Executive, Mortgage Banking October 2010 - November 2012 (2 years 2 months) Columbus, Ohio Area

SVP Senior Controller, Retail Businesses April 2002 - September 2010 (8 years 6 months) Columbus, Ohio Area

Senior controller over the consumer businesses including Consumer Banking, Business Banking, Wealth Management, Auto Lending, Student Lending and Mortgage Banking. Responsible for all financial reporting related to business line and accounting policy issues. Lead numerous merger & acquisition projects from the Accounting perspective including on-site due diligence, conversion activities and integrated financial reporting.

SVP Senior Controller, Asset Management January 1999 - April 2002 (3 years 4 months)

Responsible forcontroller functions for the Asset Management business including financial reporting and accounting policy issues.

Controller, Corporate Treasury February 1998 - December 1998 (11 months)

Responsible for controller functions related to Corporate treasury and the Central Investment portfolio for the bank. Responsible for external reporting and accounting policy for this function including hedging and derivative accounting transactions.

Corporate Financial Reporting Manager May 1995 - January 1998 (2 years 9 months)

Responsible for SEC and Regulatory Reporting related to the Consumer Lines of Business including Accounting Policies and Procedures. Integrally involved in several mergers and acquisitions including on-site due diligence and related SEC filings.

Internal Audit Manager February 1991 - April 1995 (4 years 3 months)

Responsible for developing a line of business audit approach for Credit Card from a traditional Banking audit approach. Assisted on a number of internal

audit risk assessments as it related to Corporate Treasury and Asset and Liability Management.

Deloitte & Touche Audit Manager 1985 - 1991 (6 years) Phoenix, Arizona

## Education

The Ohio State University Fisher College of Business (1981 - 1985)

Χ